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Memorandum 

 
 

To: Donna Ward, DEPOT FINANCIAL SERVICES SUPERVISOR 

From: Dan Toon, EXECUTIVE MANAGER – COMMERCIAL SERVICES 

cc:  

Date: 13 June 2006 

Re: Purchase Specification – PVC Sewer Pipe and Fittings, Rev A. 

File Reference: pm:kb 50/001/0028 

 
PVC-U SEWER PIPE AND FITTINGS. 
 
PURCHASE SPECIFICATION. 
 
1.0 PVC Gravity Sewer Pipes and Fittings for municipal sewer mains are to be in 

accordance with Australian Standard AS/NZS 1260 – PVC-U Pipes and Fittings 
for Drain, Waste and Vent Applications. 

 
2.0 Pipe size (DN), Stiffness Class (SN), and socket  type will be nominated at time 

of purchase. 
 
3.0 Stiffness Class (SN) –  
 
 Less than 3m deep     -  SN 8; 
 Equal to or greater than 3m deep  - SN 10; 
 All pipe 225mm diameter or greater - SN 10. 
 
4.0 Pipe will be installed in accordance with AS2033. 
 
5.0 Product certification in accordance with AS/NZS 1260. 
 
 
 
Prepared by 
Phil McKone RPEQ 
STRATEGIC ASSETS AND COMPLIANCE ENGINEER. 
 
 
Endorsed by 
Dan Toon RPEQ 
EXECUTIVE MANAGER COMMERCIAL SERVICES. 


